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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 27, 1976 q

MEMORANDUM FOR JIM CONNOR

FROM: ED SCHMULTSQ5§3>

SUBJECT: Grand Rapids Press Article Concerning Corber's
Comments on Trucking Regulations

In response to your note of April 17, the Grand Rapids
Press article of April 13 on trucking regulation is
referring to our Motor Carrier Reform Act submitted last
October. o

The position expressed by Mr. Corber in this particular
speech reflects the official position of the ICC. Since
his appointment in March, 1975, he has been a vocal
critic of deregulation, calling it a "prescription for
disaster". His Grand Rapids speech only expands upon
and continues that criticism. Mr. Corber was appointed
to £fill an existing term which expires December 31, 1976.



THE WHITE HCUSE

WASHINGTON

April 17, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAIL

MEMORANDUM FOR: ED SCHMULTS

FROM: JIM CONNOR
The attached newspaper clipping was returned in the President's
outbox with the following notation:

"Isn't this one of "ours'"? "

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney

Attachment:

Clipping from THE GRAND RPAIDS PRESS 4/13/76

re: ICC Member Believes Trucking Regulations will
Undergo Change"



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON








